
1

Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 9:29 AM

To: Ong Jun Wei; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Chia Keng Teng; Lee Jin Ying Kelvin; Wong Fung Kiew Shinta

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 11/11/2019

Dear Mr Ong, 

 

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.       

            MV FS     

Parf/COE 
Rebate Value Lot Ref Description Vehicle No. 

Regn 
Year COE Expiry S$'000 S$'000 

Inspect. 
At 

Fee, 
S$ 

1 1 2012 VOLVO S60 T4 1.6 AT  SKG9085D 2012 17/10/2022 43 41.5 07/11/2019 100 $39,787 

                      

Total 
Fees               100   

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR         

  Bankruptcy order         

  Accident car         

  Tender for Scrap         

           
 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: Ong Jun Wei <JunWeiOng@ocbc.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2019 11:59 AM 

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation 

<valuation@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com>; Lee Jin Ying Kelvin 

<KelvinLee3@ocbc.com>; Wong Fung Kiew Shinta <WongFKShinta@ocbc.com> 

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 11/11/2019 

 

  

Help  
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This is a secure, encrypted 
message. 

 

 

Desktop Users:  

Open the attachment 
(message_zdm.html) and follow the 
instructions.  

 

Mobile Users:  
Get the mobile application.  

Need Help?  

Disclaimer:This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error 

please notify the sender. 

 

Email Security Powered by Voltage IBE(tm) 
Copyright 2002-2016 Voltage Security, Inc. All rights reserved. 

  

 
 

 

       

-----BEGIN VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 

MIInVAYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIInRTCCJ0ECAQAxggiYMIIBDAIBADCBjzCBiTGBhjCB 

gwYDVQQpE3xNRnN3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIyMGpNVEky 

T0RFek16UXdOREEyTUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGt4TVRBeE1EQXdNREF3 

V2pBWURBSnBaQVFTYW5WdWQyVnBiMjVuUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG 

/R4BAQIGBQAEZDxlvK8KoAGQ8rWkiedyuOJ01byQGV+8I2DPEb/9Suk/l4y97Iaf 

vHvGu0eDL/YvBOiFn6QXYV97VfROt03b9qS0cRfjJs5dATB5ApJ9aNgHkCQ/kv9l 

aJVDqoZaMPkUTxmVcNUwggEHAgEAMIGKMIGEMYGBMH8GA1UEKRN4TUZnd0RBWUtZ 

SVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBek1Cb01D 

VzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRreE1UQXhNREF3TURBd1dqQVZEQUpwWkFRUFkyaHBZ 

V3QwUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZDlrkCUhoDaC+KYm 

ffmsQvgUywgKQBHhYc1L90A8t/qkeN31mX+BmPhtGXihIq2bnecKe8uEsjq9DJFY 

ghwRDANuECt3w6oHR4ZYOX7XIZRp97h09KHCDlJkzJfkoQ+MRE0hNzswggERAgEA 

MIGUMIGOMYGLMIGIBgNVBCkTgYBNRjR3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5p 

WXk1amIyMGpNVEkyT0RFek16UXdOREE1TUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGt4 

TVRBME1EQXdNREF3V2pBYkRBSnBaQVFWWTJocFlXeHpZMmhsY21sbFFHOWpZbU11 

WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGR2x71DAZ1Bp495eNU1lcJzy3MbRV96 

o6XBDmPYpiBrnp2ZQtRpR4qerXOSSqWRGqnh3l5iA7SoaNEfc2zs7gy0NLrrxr5K 

+2SLED+qJW3Y5pO/eEBq+Qod93QZJQe4hKzMAf+sMIIBEQIBADCBlDCBjjGBizCB 

iAYDVQQpE4GATUZ3d0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJ 

Mk9ERXpNelF3TkRBM01Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRreE1UQXlNREF3TURB 

d1dqQVpEQUpwWkFRVGEyVnNkbWx1YkdWbE0wQnZZMkpqTG1OdmJRPT0CAQEwDwYL 

YIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARk8dRt5A7RFHBybreWP1X4f03GQLkuRxyXN0pJvvStd5vR 

CJT41aK7pRplTFX5b0qXm8vIP3I19nZ38EuFeMdcNmmaQimTXUPmSyoIzbRYm+2f 

HUHez/PqNGxhEpIQKMN3bjVPizCCARECAQAwgZQwgY4xgYswgYgGA1UEKROBgE1G 

NHdEQVlLWUlaSUFZYjlIZ0lCQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVqYjIwak1USTJPREV6TXpRd05E 
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QTVNQm9NQ1c1dmRFSmxabTl5WlFRTk1Ua3hNVEEwTURBd01EQXdXakFiREFKcFpB 

UVZkMjl1WjJacmMyaHBiblJoUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIG 

BQAEZAtIFsJ11YHOG9VuxzGl7gyFRJuTIBfZMJTlIhnk41vXnqSD9yhMK5Lcthgc 

dOTqeH5KWrjSJLSUItdO21WQmFxi3ANbcL+9cn1qw8+AxjlQroPyr2OksstW9DP+ 

ErY95zllamEwggEVAgEAMIGYMIGSMYGPMIGMBgNVBCkTgYRNRjh3REFZS1lJWklB 

WWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIyMGpNVEkyT0RFek16UXdOREE2TUJvTUNXNXZk 

RUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGt4TVRBMU1EQXdNREF3V2pBY0RBSnBaQVFXWTJWc2FXNWxa 

bTl1WjBCc2EydGhkWFJ2TG1OdmJRPT0CAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkpZl4 

wUEYV5oZPzJEegTI5W4XdwecD8D1u3b5xVdqzYJ933gLf0AVG7dLfSUD24cgQLYM 

GW+EvY3WXMuFH6oQXbNe43hWmL8u4ozNq7lbyuqzIXM7N7/G7hem+z897BySc/Gd 

jzCCAQwCAQAwgY8wgYkxgYYwgYMGA1UEKRN8TUZzd0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJB 

UXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXla 

UVFOTVRreE1UQXhNREF3TURBd1dqQVlEQUpwWkFRU2MybGxkM05qUUd4cmEyRjFk 

Rzh1WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGQiUbe9B3Io4jRH34/fii/BS2jl 

N+abpMDKF6WV2nK2sT7J9suZfaaIind8SX1qZnzJGBKVUskG/CTWeofY/Y4+tMS+ 

FAYDIQoN5wLuhncmy9bNjK1elFN2Nqw123Gped4AUigSMIIBEQIBADCBlDCBjjGB 

izCBiAYDVQQpE4GATUY0d0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBq 

TVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRreE1UQTFNREF3 

TURBd1dqQWJEQUpwWkFRVmRtRnNkV0YwYVc5dVFHeHJhMkYxZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEw 

DwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkiaMOBB1U/NaOIZfeOqH4HI62qZTS5ybDJjVMraEc 

WuZ/ldX18xl8jmPw+hMseDYtApSJnplWi+3tR9SgrbnZ/y+uARUjBNj09P4G9y+6 

RvjbcnkDU7yYBAaQB+fA+R937ndI0TCCHp4GCSqGSIb3DQEHATAdBglghkgBZQME 

AQIEEMTEmrPeEt6EkvdOY851WBGAgh5wqwLznUJKPYt1T1Tamju8gDu4RoK4Nk7g 

lOE6ZTUBOcH+HX4u4l8S4YKivGlLjQu1QHLiRaozVTwNTHft+vpGAdo+t+aNX2DS 

684bC/Ofl9/QM1yYnS/BZ4FIbYYLJWlmw8mltvw9un3UYfyb0XMOu4WcVbhWMPaQ 

+9Zx0YaWRq3muP+6wTDVYIBjRtwzIiqnRRgihjLqG8Dnc12oIuCJ6U2HeeJB23OY 

OYFi0ULAtsba/jNgo0lbV19hPZX5hNMCkrgw86MwOd0I09/5N2arZA/e7KD2Wj6w 

LVCqFxOR3Flp6B/sRjh+AbJeBSQavuOY/A+F91WXbhJ2WyAQOMhTyDLAI+OujilV 

iL7NuD0yGiNT7UgaPIeIi96MbCw8R8ZFLiUsBcJLhP0Iic3tx7eaoG5FXEsu7axs 

SwZVOAT3+x3UCzU2i8eprhVK3O4Z6vpCq/sbc00lYBTmY6On4qXpPrBVnxOIEWQ4 

hwaXyMlFByYNANz6VKbgHQTcYKd8NdLZuZaTaX3lNc2A9nX+ipPvZT0xVl/IKGa+ 

wriysZreckPIDIo5vvC06aqbrrKcNYe/24IvuMZo1W/44XNHC/441yxjjpNBYaka 

dau8VdJzsrmPcOc8IDB+S3O+mI/6QZpHCGFrEvckz0gNgHyUb2tvtSgYSaEc1TTB 

bjsFSxtP440VBYunAFu1kJ78+IOjYYuGIkHH2XkU2fchUbRwF9YO3UUlAJtqBovE 

1t6hoICT5ctNkpgk3WI+Q2mXxV1Zz2S4Dr1By727JFoYpq1wQ8OlO78WFjqwerIR 

5z38wRMCVN3evVUUjQ0xtVJzXM309J/sb82PV/OG8m29MjFFuoQ/TQOQOfel5zDc 

cRc2kSrsswJX/CT+6KJi+E8j6S8M39sT95w9yOwDIL1M+Y/UJ7pUZZEYzuug9+6u 

93r75ObiXvkKnH8vl6K5hw64Ib0i4mby4e+09st9e2WkbKWp6R6I+gYP9+5L2neJ 

s3ia+H0ItB5RS7cCokXsGdeT4d5Vwo5qEGMLns/5nu6TB/Fv3arxsBBwJF6Ephez 

KsEliclnoWdxqB0oz2EN6I0UNjPYy0lmGANv3ucA/6tHgLb5xldjLkOPHM5/gCzD 

ufVhqIC+r/P5CPNdYUwDotXOuh5s0xG/UGTF6xxCuHL7iu4LUn5zaUjxyWPc1yfs 

Wef5oEZ8S1plVUrdDSIpFRAd+IHeLspQyqNgitJXOBdcMBQTqV3TUzfIP4JtXCRR 

NSNqp9Q4j5LNQ3Crw7JqEZ2kIxJHdDRDt6A0Qv/3AhgVgkiYFbuxN2FGSqxNPVQ9 

hV+aZgRlMLKx0xAg3aVUmBuQGr8/MS68E2nj/gcJQzAS6/+Sxgjk0jJCQSdeyu+2 

wKx+UQ2wqk0R8f6M4UGPE540CGzK0cDDRqW7SAd8hCnnSl7YMzYMeUH5unQASHV8 

w6oQ2YSHoagmpeeQ9dWl6O0MOC+XwJ26G9L4Bp2nlmccRu0iQ8Mk7WT3DQctnLVI 

1N3TFvATjUH7PR1GrYvgvsbz4bJRZ3F0jhgnfUs2guZrqEuPiJ6bBhE5Xt03d6Ne 

goj3ebKMU90yp8ImfgdoDtIVPhjD0FvsZJWDi3fecHjEho3a4OlGBnbuAQpQc4Tz 

69qHbqYazJwnSJ+hByiijNIkfwbDKL/jrB9Ic1DHa1H3PyeZg9WQwbb/6uEgqPd8 

K85Xh6Ijl4FBngUfLwIdf095W2AG5ysYdtJ+Swh14YfHP+WNlU6yrVPYp2pk8lDX 

fZP9+BpWptAorlIaDf4kCNuNnDEvA5oiNHBIByj63FivGDt8k9PvWDrqEjE+t3ar 

Y2ZdltCpoRgUJm5jv/xXWCysRIbdl+PBiqecBqI3/Py049RGiOvjKSOjd1at5E+g 

iPMg/K7po6MYZWKRtLU703SHW/oDVa3gRSkO2MTUeU8cDOgDTH1H1AFzTu4dLNGW 

iei0nFVkeMRIvdp+ZWcr32YvyEW4xZCSNhRIsCOPuv2v92UOKOeET9mhTgsvoNZU 

iPjpG1Y+ogLccYplzAfdX1QM26JTKcO234asSO+FmEypLOiq9fxS2uy4xtYSCeFa 

gGnW0McKFBGDP9+J/NFf4AwJlxyJFBpJx0gHWA/xqHiar6P/czgMa91U+y7giAdX 

ewQJ5Y5ipCT958fQP45wjH84mJDVrIX/45l+Fd2Qu4dn+X/PPUaOJKr8guOb4XZf 

5cfkJgWcPt0z5kM0Ho7zxvVRu4HtkU1H1idFqHvwKUGMFFUagWwYcpyILx3/5uWG 

VrkYEE52d3eVjlo66QNxJO71v55l1ovlFBxfUMBjbhcRNdZI/kQSC5saIIvehWNU 

i6fNsYbFfsB6rxzZa1zbouPuHWD6q1CsMsAxChmamlA28V0JI+1rteCl1Juc1oP/ 

C4wrH/oHq0oIzAbFydhGGuOYCqaIYZEShOLpTsK+oiEtXTCk7l3ZzNXRu692KnRM 

lHC1a6ZdLYNdKAagRcC3NAt+MVBKGT79sNJ9L4R1YOAKq+CG6lYgJhpzKDrpgPzA 

l1jMknMPmSfwIuObsE+Lq+kEMFpw/erPv02Oa6zwW2dLYP6beHPhYCH9YroLFgjA 

V+eC4lFdWpcfXSfQib1nbz7PaBTo3nnF3NqHyz9CSAovKUPT392eYJQgsOJocRcC 

ASnyUATR4Kgwq6rIve+DimB8gYNkTupZ71iqQ8riUyflgzSSRlzYg8Bu3YvKE4GX 

A7KohSzT97ZcM+3OdTOYIZeuihp7+jhru3pb+y7SwmKCpG3RVnsZd5OdIuj04FpV 
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wP4JzxHvA1TVb/am9vpRZeXbSD1ZdGZEVnnmpQKg3izO26D8M4hJQFluPsYRNRfS 

TxiBdsdw6tIEY8Ah4SZMslaPnr9yXS6sXrp+1q2G3RSDOBDEGTT6ePls5eS8QpgM 

DNP10eoMTNe1QfhvTE5tr9yYmM7wzMCtYwReyf9Grhztn8ZrFCYG7rcxtwqo7BJM 

L8u9lYa1ZWa0C60vzonxVVfv7o+pnZoKtwLYNKr///iQ8AMagwyE48ivWZ0n/wUJ 

s6R0kfiPwsBL7QDOzxM1PgoWmDt+IJoY0OJ/YOwzbX7xD4CBcoRDtKC/udozkIPD 

bNUTxX8OPTMVaWYROWqkTYSUggUZ2eQ10HZcVArag3l9ILM7ONzmFp6aehVLVwCN 

Ynk9BuHPAzIwrFtpy0p2NyYurSZlS5jqyJzUu3R0hJouEEQ9SZf8QNCMxlo0wdhn 

JAXNhJU1dXqHVdtBsGBxCJAE28/NRUXz8bZVdVACAaJfiGe0NjrGowypTI+uA3nM 

86cBuAhRGfZGtb3iaF91pClLKp3Eb2uVoEho5hJdD84IlrTwb5SAx3u+Hfpn0mab 

fIE7DBVYaWLElb0Bk0oRBKzXYLGvdcXOrqmuDOrkQcjDXlWOMQn3DRam6eBcE7a4 

QmnsbcPoZHwbaDcQEHeVVPBHLnVSICPfZYsH2YvP5GECzlvJ4aQB0fgRSQ4fNQU2 

VoUnGWLPug/leMxHKqQ6Ceiq8VZMym5Cxc5Ge9eBeuqC6GN+uGQr7CtN+zhbNWqY 

sMdi/x8gVLiPTVQ2vj090TyQ2GTP33V9t2prZyL7aOIrILZsBSDf/6UoWWhLdNoq 

wJp9+K1XDhpwH53FWgH86nTonGcswdsgnwAp5pcNPFoOmSLOUXAsGhw/NgrayIAA 

LJZCMR4r7XDBcbrMAagMOVt/Htiof38coK60FN6+RET/ycb3DPiMOCB78i/A7lsD 

0AGi3CvYJF2Cpbq/a7N0YYIYByuiFdjPuLyJ8o+J3683VCtrJKUSQOBrfdgKNT9m 

rgd75jPuaE7DxZp9+5jz+97L5E+iE4sKxyPxp1BC7sZB60fA2xYePIAErecwB7qn 

4Qrs+9taY2xv6/DtiIfFpyjSfVY3ZVx07L0Z2RE68l+ut8Fo3mW04rW8a7C5Ivqz 

mmYamgaOEa5R3sCTc4A51IZLPIFdWZfzHHCA6xuZx1djlpcg/f7/r9D2V9SnOqsM 

Ju/sVFxjTd43cG5pA2VNg2nl3wIym4QPK2nTNuN/nftx4oOKmi0+vip7luMbAEDh 

cvDmF3Gc1WQEq8dj5p9ZkCE6O+iYh8k+0sS8HEykfKhtvKnNHHo8mbnPwPR5KRgn 

vKZVP8Eh+FWlvTYZQqVDQ9RWokajsCwEsiU0M08cn8rJOo4Q63q3EsoQKvWzYris 

Co3zQ1ELF3IuOrJYl06hIhBf3jycTYuv787iZXIq9Felgvebyu1MttzvDKJB56IW 

8a7THCdku4H1V0LDpOkUzdQ3cQuImZT7sT0O5WLZbl1Cpof3+/Z+GEvLRi7CcS/g 

vxHWBGc5VRQFwQGHh0omCYUVSAPbnh7jROQ/dJZcpJFoKrV1Ezm3E2mC2xC8oZuz 

ul0mGs3miqa2EPjMNWKPCyGHFCmyX/OGgr+0h8OrBXfZpk6QkVgqeYykmKcsoVlJ 

A3eMB9CAnXa9mBocOhQ7O8oUyzEC/0kgtgtX1IH4kwfeaozkYbfq5hejUM7w+6Ws 

H47H05m2FLIKHF7DQwkGqaVP9MwWIvSYVfbq6gg2KyfxM4As95dkB4Z5/CUA2QD1 

iFMoM9mh3EsvR+sfkXStG7TFlPiZwXTO4vstlxZbImK6s1SzGIfOiyuknr2Fa+uv 

b0arB9EGoqcje12FqRZgF50FUbcOgGZ2ESMeRPV+W+Rp9wf98gd15CaN7+MISduM 

prno6Xr3VGYoKH6LGYDJD97Zrw3fIm4L8JmptNbLXnIcslpBsKLWiGMfcTtU1zKO 

ln+Yp9w0vwGUio2ZF23SHFdCKAybOOY7jP41n7fCGC2b6tW2DbtUFhmZobUuVJ04 

mIKeT5wXWrTly0oXS6krfQIYOh8mUgUlJgev0ItMLhcNpmdkmbm9x1+9EtaAbpM8 

jewqH/wdysbMBmnZeAHKaFhGynoxzTEeSnnxjcWtW5RanswZ1ct75OCH7bS7nxUr 

GkAA1RdDVjRnLpiQ0fQ39M+8L5PRUD9V0MmKHInx0LWgJUZ3rNxVcqIJFpiZ3Lnz 

qzq1bKs3X0jtMB3BfggyE5Qi07r8m4lgRnsVhZ8BF3vpzkZhn8jjP7xI/XcPurBs 

lT8kLIHZfvbmoRwzGJ2b6uF3NmvK7YPmt58nR37faH7EtZ3vhOoqY78Q4SRuMMiP 

/ZEsHIIVVK6NTOVDf7QBW0XyPN/ruPW8TDjzIE13qrL7EfFogyN/VY3Om2gONVKj 

ffWI6HZmBPfjRhT8v1a9kY2UHBU8d/2dW/CUurTUzRec8zCqMf/KqQgfcgVJHOV1 

BGPJCAl+y11J+p/HHiRIBPAF9KoA8ZqPWL7jPZ03DYfFwCfRPUkg9UzBlFi0fVwa 

UR5OZ+MnORgPxVzlNsjiNDNy050WuT7mu/mrxOgQyETx/vNI9FB33oBzjN4zFPHW 

xbNkPlhm2uKMMRV6T0zTdghBrFegVuDItSv1O7o5zWloadaLIi6mL4q18rMXH8Lf 

RTCBscgWfrf2NrxtC06CL9jRpas3nrL+nR3sTmQbMtnDSnFDbbyTvp/vBrMJKQ1A 

OoE775OxIiQCxdmuc1B+/+ZjeVBLRI7HFaDnPQNMAhjGSQbOuuZ/9RTD2Z/RstyT 

q5tj2h5/lolCOpFfTZtwo2+ys8m7y8yz7I8XC0/EbzIx70aV/SJZI3OQRhdhvkWe 

sKUE7JCNFGAIJXQjc8Pz1oSSFGZ6i4wtb9KWYySJA9Dgsw7Fjo7mx99etkjlDWZZ 

e39ehTvijg+nV7FTsbT8cv6JPDs0j8b0kzdVJ00j2J05PrtZT7Uty8GkW8fJPvLI 

klPh74uO5tg3xQg42xc8S/whLQMKB3Rk5Ee85sh3DcSJ7MM6qapzNQw1lezJ7dkc 

ZUmFzVtZRyrCV7noZq9jFaVpMXNyQX4yEepeVOPEIxHekPRl5sr+D2HTMnKcC0U2 

tD+r8i3xmLb5AyKgBJQiLMUiM3NyURPZb6fF4vyoD+5N62ikwgRosOUoHwnUKIM9 

P8+7G+TNpMhNii8hLR5BYnGjaQKBA4dj67cQ7O8+1GvPA5n0edfcWirwcsYJY7br 

AZGjWw872jIKqv0o50tjjH15pWvxG0vDfQBQXBD6cBsCPMDfzpVblQMiKXbxWnc4 

dRC/yRmhVW5jgW5Szd4PfxxNEh0Qa5btvnNgEqwr1C9M1mdx/r+0Z+bYtN8j3egp 

+LJmVQRtwJf+ekpbKe67CljLvsILANiAcwqN6TJCOfEe8qJyWnPO2isKM2gxsdSD 

cYwVnE9pbmo/MIo5mSgvpqFumdCnICxtGjfBQxpfq2jrff0rOsoPaRouyUp6MZJl 

NkD5Hv8ssbwgJS2Srangx9eZNzmQwjOCaZM3ax45Z6mZHpMYAPT6v3+4xu6QY+YH 

+d1IvWglYx5HVLW2ETdGbh/iDDjgQ193yW0s5K8OY9YGKDuzv4Hh7q3rzd7jDnaY 

BT+U3Af8owo9clm2LLlDkNykf4ISbYzrEgyrFqmXP60V2nxyhpjLRNJSMj2sP1TU 

M7vyoR5DwNr13vwA1SpFo/YRGuhP4wC4rw5k5QzrvqgofEFmPg0XHzjZiToozRZ6 

AyGOyt2hoH2LgvbAa1kLL316b0Iqb8DUu32+wgrqDjKEUzxaYE9Ou4T0y3E2qDOj 

PNI0a/xoGE6CuhdqQooMB7+wR7j9AxxgREajKloAiL5m6EHdYfvy1s7dBOVraS/7 

VxSx+neVRkgS5MpMQbGeTF+x7pvLbuG7rGg8BUgHjV1+b32/g06ZeQLj5kxN+N4z 

fe6HbGDS28PWGYbZ1T9tqDDTJ86DJu61dWrPmpoaGzlb038KJOcVm/i2A4WEJIfu 

OIvQysWVzJZ2uOYOXWJ009fzMCePCrRih5A5ZLhZyRUSNCTOOM6TiH3NaOaDQOIG 

GIRvI7KSS34VTm1hn8AFX9qVnGF3ub0CNBNy2SafDv/rV/DEdPP3kfiq4Y31bEeD 

KOWdfNUGL793okCljVrgEdkNfs5ldSqPM7qmgUvIOJ/QH/RgetuMPfJ85fk7Tl2t 
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/4mg8BNYaxR1JHyFuJHiGGEW+fjb+0ZrzeTmLs0tgicu18OPYp+4hM+Mwtf+UBcr 

/XsoYxuU/qkLXXKCGqPDQV6lGdgTGnwfTRNDoNITqJocBA6s3W7TV6J/dX4FKedq 

6KvR7a1F0A+aDpyu9lNlSoymsXFLSenCvGm3PzHszv9yLseR5lwSe0Fb7Zhp+uk9 

czCSHWZB7UL+1OYY2hZw6lC1TbTuEWfVNSyGtQK41BHHtlkX2WfZrCnJn8FlAvK0 

xoUoJFWcHvbxCe1eBgLXFov1MYVkW2r2aHe9c+8H/8gv8ZwzuOM0IOO4DeZLBtym 

67RbjX3KHlywJrZ4tWNxMbVAYzZAO8tHL1PTDLV4iDYVW8VJEGTPL8v3sDrXWZwL 

A6VzD+aT2BvKB0MAOKJrqwOxFuniTudqLtlHmpIFDGZv+S2pZmiq62ARZkWQZevq 

tJIkzr94sZqt0aGfZ5aX+jsgQ9c5/hcDRTwhNJL6g29APSw6r28ntLXwo/wnUuYi 

fkc0hN5Y/RFwNKlCG3hnOW/AMotg15wtcbMu1iz9KIyhfrDHcMgNiW/xix03mscm 

RVpJAWgP8Yea9lR7qU8tC8YF85MLYAF2QRW4YT0Tu88H8i2YKAwS5UjB2sSH7/96 

MDm2A28sVrQPTg5uT9ZjfYqbeI1zAROwBCbzd3+oqO1ZLzM0MZ3RuT2w4Q85+3V6 

77/4m/oC9BkF55/iy7Uz4HZ1qymoUhhEAkfRZn2U/sqVe0ulK+BPifN6TZqMVFd0 

/3MOwtRIWf6VzDESpt7fo/Jji5QHnmY5eptpJeV0QouBR/eDplAh991SSQMDtplP 

6xd2+/oQns+fpwFuaC2Y/EtbmlDHkkbMliqMLgAAkqQiFizMvgFrQkFGpky9zs9j 

60+CuSe1TekDDVb1urbvSwZCbYLbrOFgS3jg8iLme6u+ayMblAknnlogUg+eJMS7 

JhFcqfhEN/hdcXe5N2N5KrNpI23WSYGM9KUvvjLgUxryt12r/pSNxKj8gS+a3bPH 

hf+Kh4+o6DblCirC0NgEzylqIWmVXEdldlrFN7jqdrS4tUbYnHaKlrek/+SqsKfv 

uX8+/KDgkwQ6qNjcaZv5x/uxz6NoOQQplaquerpX8TrAaoQA2d6ld/GISsRFiOcZ 

lqTOjWD4eymq9fUfEQ+9r7/sX2KVf79PNTOL7/ENgnI32Bip+lr2YqqgfEK92FXm 

4NeorkaX8JcJYFzSOg8SXCn8cTyUTFzmhMq7895gmnVRvEJWh3GYh91l63p85XCR 

OdOItMt+XtU/LcyE8BabzQpD8MwaOH9BgDvERVDXhAlFiPG7RiTL7tboQvCDqYnC 

rAV50fBalfLnIVCU7De2HkYPecWOtSHb0WW/58DCrIeGmGP0qYrnjv9kEGnJRLNC 

JHagCgAk2h9STD8Jz2R64IwwFpBhmB23kH0EoJZIXKm5Rk6z1YxOk5SYlSwwsTto 

ldFddOvAcwJFi5WdYsS1WAH/83el981vlUGLANtGsdgmpKAVQeghW9SAX/Er+aTj 

1pnqF7q8gEH8s5/J2p4YTOX+I/D21FW7M+UKshuZmwX7uq+say7waa/a2ZRb5pse 

vZ7huwEBE0UdKhmMus/aa9CeRRFzwRGi7b+E0DypiU/t0PzT4xDU2LsUXEG3mMQu 

UOjmgMzgRX4JG0WgXMqx+D42ySj50MdxJzAm4lrzffsWiTgKzoQf4nNO+sm2gAl+ 

yDIapaeds+7b69QHFWVDpqyLw8K8XYOmPBkfYaHtKmPMeCsqwwR6HEXkaIPQVaYY 

eYDBkv1fr/8MhpMsw5ktbpEboDsbopm0d3HScU6hQ+TMF2+mNUmhOR3I/J8S2hxB 

yHoH4i3NzKB4fDvRCxkDCKqBBxPYiFn3FnksSpSX+yHFcsRjFk54iaGDx2n5ktif 

VZ23N5TzK5LPBhxnm2EKldxJjU6q5U87HHdP5m953j+nVin0/NCEZbuXf2j2t8Kb 

o+MPk+KQFKHCo8KNHGbK64++LFL8TCsJrCc8LXFaZABH2/rYPePyRLdkLjvqkDcj 

Nz7Sb1NErNfD+okD6ACo39h8uLFOrmJ+UDKYO9z91E/ELf2ylmpNAD4TSKtVqhW/ 

zlMuZkmPq/gnanr6zOSIZQX/J+JLLm1KJP8o+/smZN0o5bP9TJLR5yVsisla0zds 

kuL/DuHgKSnsYWIaeD/VwkIfvlJlyBr22ERpkjeaHslerOYyLEdU2a/C5BDI6JWH 

7wZtVV/NMW7iQolgqz1p5fwzA/BAgEgRiYWVcZvQYzdcI9DIaveekn1OW/dIhaHR 

PSAeXv1+km512Psl0F/sOt8PJ+3NknmGX+2zKLu4CSG66KoI79sHiRfmZbb+27+4 

wp0LAOsuHFK7ncDMfpC234zzGQbCret62ZOlcoLYQS+bl7ENIL/Wxr570zRIW+Xc 

uQd4JzK3ZGXZqBHRxQIiewkKOpQMzJXA3y993XPvyS1yqMvaNZoVJjcHm6JbbG9y 

O/CRsMzdx/JqKAyPuk8485zWK9RW54F479I6o8psOm3/kboN9Yn74mHho8NkZLvx 

VjquGZnkYaN+g+8C+LIQ2vLGwdF4hyaLaSpqCSvULRa+zbmqsHK8EdImHzLF+2JH 

TNfPnJXy3aJSoxnTZC/Z8bHLQTSg+Hx9HfBP9aTYg1YyFwCjRqsrZdZ2AB7JQvea 

HFKePCG/SRHKYbDl5IHaoUEtmy/3iYLsutXjrurquzYAyTtA/iICrWvN7ykzUAcE 

UPQ2bbIb1O0/tOrPjSP1ZuK4dT/IL12YC/ms7cfUy6iJiaL0NWkeZKILGNns4HFZ 

SIj2EqARx53sEzvakw10NsJQysjjAJrTHdLioxteWclnAm2tv2MMIRiJo8IfG6AK 

MIsEHCxgGQ1Cq+8bSV92ULshzrlsVskx5D3LFDJUhbUs2/e2GC9wE+rhIl8S8KpB 

obUDI/qQxMzQqBy9rSbVkgiwf5JSMVYhhYWH9rPFkh9rjuoJrGz+jV9FzfXHF8fX 

oT4V28VCb+GTG+24z3Tlgr7ly9tR2PtJA60g1309IISWTg/qp5WhI0qrSwXwywsa 

AzOGMiATXbgGjxjL5ZapViyvOIjcxC37hVbmuU0kzSSFzjLI0PqXbMy02bYyVOyY 

douMU9d6UEt46ZkV1jAwFORHwrkPpkawY6LkFSQZ3n93WXC4KqL7nxDndhZGNXyX 

wrZZCKwiPLw6ma+XXEDUOLeWaEH/1kenb+1xgnT3z0enZouLPa24uk3K6FnPdVzJ 

0NoamHILTiRsy7pFgDqMW0PjsvVxLEZXxqlnin3udaCKZP9A+lj0meCOrckWWMFj 

aFaWgly7BoE2R/ClWgEbazxcHBST0iPybdntFrpy2bN7bSYeLkCn7A== 

-----END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 
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disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. Please notify the sender and delete 

the message and any other record of it from your system immediately. 
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